
From: Jennie Santos  
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 3:03 PM 
To: 'CBPFOIA@cbp.dhs.gov' <CBPFOIA@cbp.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: FOIA Request CBP-2017-033315 Submitted 

  

Good afternoon, 

  

I am writing to inquire about the status of this FOIA request that has been pending since February.  

  

The estimated date of completion is as indicated below, March 23, 2017.  

  

I have not received any documents and would appreciate a status update and estimated 
completion/delivery date as the final disposition is listed as “undetermined” as of today on your website 
and it is noted that the request is “under Agency review.”. 

  

We would prefer not to have to file a federal claim to enforce compliance with the Act. 

  

Estimated Date of Completion : March 23, 2017  

Final Disposition : Undetermined  

  

Description :  

 

The description of this request is under Agency review.  

  

Regards, 

JSB 
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